
F. No.36-2 7/20 I 8.NVE Qr
Government of India
Ministry of Education

Department of Higher Education
Technical Section-II

******
Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-l10001

Dated the 04th March- 2022
To,

The Chairman
All India Council for Tt:chrr^cal Educatirn
Nelson Mandela Marg, Vasunt I'.unj,
New Delhi- 70

Subject: Extension
(NEEM) - regarding

of Nationai Employability Enhan,cement Scheme

Sir,
Please refer to AICTE's let;cr no. 3-irD-SDC/NIEEI\4/2021 dated 28.02.2022

received front Dr. Neetu Bhagat, Deputy Director (SDC) requesting for provisional
extension of NEEM Scheme. In this regard, it is informed
that NEEII scheine in its currer'r ;brmat is gri.r.ted ex,er,sion lbr a period of three
months beyond 28.02.2022 or till the revamping of the scheme is completed,
whichever is earlier. It is further clarified that the extension will be only for the existing
NEEM facilitators. AICTE wi.l nor register aily new NEENI facilitator.

2. Also, the'working group is dir,ectcd to subnnit its final report on the reyised
NEEM guidelines within this set deadline of ttrree months.

3. Thrs issues v'vitir the approvz.^ of Compu:,nl r\;r.horit1,.

Yours fa;thl'ul.;v.

("*

(K,rti)
Deputy Director(TE)


